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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
BOARD AGENDA MEMO

MEETING DATE: February 20, 2024

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Jeffrey Thorsby, Chief of Staff
SUBJECT: Resolution amending the County of Nevada 2024 Legislative

Platform as adopted by Resolution 24-030

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the attached Resolution.

FUNDING: N/A

BACKGROUND:

On January 9, 2023, the Board of Supervisors adopted Resolution 24-030 adopting the
County of Nevada 2024 Legislative Platform. On January 17, 18", and 19", the Board
of Supervisors held their annual workshop and provided direction to staff for their 2024
annual objectives to be adopted at their next regular meeting on February 20, 2024. As
such, the attached Resolution amends Resolution 24-030 adopting the County of
Nevada 2024 Legislative Platform to reflect the Board's 2024 Annual Objectives which
beyond grammatically, remains unchanged.

Therefore, the attached Legislative Platform only includes clerical corrections to include
the Board’s 2024 Priority Objectives. As such, staff recommends the adoption of the
attached Resolution amending Resolution 24-030 adopting the Board’s 2024 Legislative
Platform.

Item Initiated: Jeffrey Thorsby, Chief of Staff
Approved:  Alison Lehman, County Executive Officer
Submittal Date: February 7, 2024
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